

1st Sep 1843 At a meeting of the Board of Guardians held at the Workhouse on Friday 1st September 1843.

Present P. White Esq. in the Chair
W. R. Farmer, C. H. Hill, C. C. Cookman
Capt. J. Nunn, R. H. Hussey, S. Goff, J. Hore, J. Reardon
P. O'Rourke, P. Whelan, J. Connors, M. O'Farrell

The minutes of last meeting were read and signed

The Register book was produced examined and authenticated from N^o. 695 to 702 both inclusive by the signature of the chairman and countersignature of the Clerk.

Clerk's Report on the execution of orders previously made by the Board was read to the following
The Treasurer's book of receipts and payments was produced by which it appeared that there had been received during the week ^{no payment} £11 15 0
Paid during the week £21 8 15 0
and that the balance on the account against the Guardians was £31 9 8 2 0

The book was signed by the chairman

The Clerk's account of petty disbursements made by him since last meeting amounting to 3. 6. 1 was produced & passed.

The Collectors books were produced and examined, by which it appeared that there had been collected and paid to the treasurer in respect of the several Electoral divisions of the Union since the last meeting and that there remained uncollected, respectively, the sums specified as follows

name of Collector	names of Electoral divisions	Collected and Paid	Remaining uncollected
Michael Doran	Enniscorthy	" "	47 17 1
	Ballyhogue	" "	5 3 9
	Killan	" "	18 11 1
	Killegny	" "	5 6 8 4
	Edrimino	" "	3 10 3
Michael Warren	Ballyhuskard	" "	11 12 1
	Castle Ellis	" "	34 14 6
	Meelagh	" "	17 7 10
Darby Nolan	Ferns	" "	49 1 4
	Kilrush	" "	35 0 8
	Kilcornuck	" "	6 14 3
Moses Doyle	Newtownbarr	" "	11 11 6 3 4
	Templeshambo	" "	48 8 8
	Monart	" "	20 8 0 2
Total		" "	315 7 9 2

Debit the Treasurer and Credit the several Electoral divisions with the respective amounts above stated

The following books were exhibited by the Clerk, he having first ascertained the accuracy of the

entries made therein by the Master of the Workhouse and authenticated the same by his signature

1. the weekly relief list and abstract
2. The Provision check account
3. The Provision Receipt and Consumption account

By which it appeared that the cost of Provisions and Necessaries received during the week was $\frac{23}{16} \cdot \frac{12}{11} \cdot \frac{5}{2}$

Debit Provision account }
Credit Invoice account }

The cost of Provision and Necessaries Consumed was $21 \cdot 4 \cdot 5 \frac{3}{4}$

Debit Maintenance account } $21 \cdot 4 \cdot 5 \frac{3}{4}$
Credit Provision account }

And the average cost of a Pauper for the week was $\frac{1}{5} \frac{3}{4}$

The Masters Estimate of Provisions and Necessaries, required for the ensuing week, was examined, and orders were duly made, for the several articles specified, namely:

Bread	480 lbs	Tea	
Meat	50 lbs	Sugar	
Potatoes	14 lbs	Salt	
Oatmeal	41 st	Eggs	22 doz
Sweet milk	600		
Buttermilk	880		

The following books were also produced by the Clerk, their accuracy having been previously ascertained by him and authenticated by his signature

- 1 The several clothing accounts.
- 2 The Medical Officers Books.

On the report and recommendation of the Finance Committee, the following bills having been duly examined, and found to be correct, and in accordance with the several orders, were directed to be paid, and cheques for the several amounts were duly drawn on the Treasurer, and signed, namely; ~~on the 10th inst~~ ^{on the 10th inst} 1 Clothing Account.

1 Stone Wool P.C.	14 0
Nails for shoemaker P.C.	4 0

Debit Clothing account, and Credit Treasurer, with the several sums, as above.

2 Establishment account

School mistress P.C.	2 11
Fink for school P.C.	5
draining Water P.C.	2 0
Oil, lamp black & bath bricks P.C.	3 10
postage & carriage ^{P.C.} _{from whom}	2 4
Anthony Doyle carpenter on a/c	10 0 0
Salary to late Clerk	8 0 0
do to Schoolmaster	2 10 0
returning Officers a/c as ordered by Committee	11 4 0
Pavior M. Nowlan on a/c	1 0 0

Debit Establishment account and
Credit Treasurer with the several
sums as above

3 Invoice Account

Eggs 4/9 ^{Qb.} do 2/10 ^{Qb.} 5/7 ^{Qb.}	12	7
Potatoes paid for M. Brien's receipt	4	0
Oatmeal (Robt Murphy)	6	4 8
Potatoes - Henry Roche -	4	2 2
Bread - C. Cooper -	15	13 8
Buttermilk - J. Symon p. on %	20	0 0

Debit Invoice account and Credit
Treasurer with the several sums
as above.

The Clerk's report of vaccination cases
was read (this on the first meeting in
every month) number of successful
cases -

~~None~~ reports sent into Clerk

The report of the visiting Committee
was read, and orders were made
thereon; as follows:

None

The reports of the Masters and
other Officers were read and
orders made thereon as follows

None

The following orders of the Poor
Law Commissioners were laid before
the Board, and directions given
thereon as follows

A letter stating the illegality of
keeping the pauper's em and child
in the house receiving payment
therefor from the Board who was
ordered to - said pauper was ~~therefor~~
~~then~~ discharged

The following letters from the Poor Law Commissioners, and others, were read by the clerk, and directions given to answer them, respectively to the following effect (or orders made on them, respectively as follows):
 One ^{from the Commissioners} enclosing halves B.I. notes for £214.3.0 & stating that upon the clerk sending up the receipts of Anthony Doyle for ^{his} ~~the~~ ^{of the} ~~apc~~ ^{of the} ~~apc~~ & A Doyle's receipt for 17th for desk, as well as the treasurer's receipt for the halves of B. notes sent - the Commission-
 were to transmit corresponding halves - ordered ~~that the clerk do so~~ that the clerk do so.

Moved by Mr. S. Gough Secy. by ^{request to the} Res. That Mr. White be ^{in good as to} give A cheque (to his private apc) for £214.3.0 to the National

^{above} The Pauper Brethren & Lurches to be discharged on Monday next

Provisional admissions into the work-house and applications for admission were considered and decided on as set forth in the application and report book

The number of Provisional admissions Confirmed was ~~none~~

Ditto Disallowed - - - None

The number of Applicants Admitted was 9

Ditto Rejected None

The following Bills were ordered to be paid:
 Anthony Doyle £10 on acct transferred to
 Robert Murphy bill 6.4.8
 McKinnon late clerk his apc foregoing of services sent in and order, leading of apc to be paid £8.0.0
 Mr Stapleton School Master on apc of salary £2.10.0

Doche potatoes 4.2.2

The case of the removal of Anne Coates from the Electoral Division of Templeshambo to the Union at Large was further adjourned in consequence of her being in hospital.

Mr. Coopers Bill for Bread Am.
15.13.8 - was put into the law
D. O'Rourke proved

transfer to
forgoing
Invoice

Mr. O. Ferrall & Co. has
that a cheque be given for the
amt. as above.

Kowlan Parior sent in
~~his letter~~ wrote asking, ~~for~~ a
~~list~~ which was ordered —

~~Marion Street either order 1/2 out of P.C.~~

It was ordered that the Master ~~from~~
~~A Conditional order~~ power to
have water supplied to the house
by ~~until~~ the pump be repaired.
also that he have an order for Rheumatism

transp. to
in. Am. 37.14.24 it was
ordered that a chequer be given
him for £20.

~~August 1st~~ get an order for handbuck
Mation Order to get Post
Cards. & advertisements for
for the wearing of Y. Lines be
advertisin for.

The returning officers of
 the

For the Shoemakers request the following goods were ordered
1 side light boot & one side strong riding leather
1600 hump 12 awl blades 5000 clasp 2, 1000 short hds

transf. to
Establishment
a/c

transfer to
Establishment
a/c

cheque for 11.7.6 to Returning
Office

ordered that paving stones be
advertised for
the Master was ordered to get one tin can. A
Memorandum was made for all a/c book. The order was
for drag to make a hole for a small black drain on the wall among
Greville. The order was ~~desired~~ who
had been written to by the order
of the Board was called in. &
Having explained where the defect was
the pump lay he was desired to draw
up and lay before the Board
an estimate to put in a perma-
nent working order
so on as possible also to keep
it for 12 months in same
Moved by Mr. Fumblie and
Secy. By Mr. Fumblie all passed
that the order be written
to the Collectors desiring
their attendance at next
Board day, ~~requesting of them~~
also to the Guardians stating
that the question of a new
rate will be ~~discussed~~
that day.

omitted by the 4 H. Aug
that the Master Be. empow. to give
A. supper to the pauper
Jane Flynn who is nursing
an orphan child.

Moved by ~~the~~ Dr. O'Rourke
 L. J. O'Herrall
 that the given A cheque for
 five pounds for the purpose
 of the Cash also 1/2 to him &
 some in dia rubber

The motion was ordered to give 30¢ at freestone
and 3¢ at ~~freestone~~ ^{freestone} ~~freestone~~ ^{freestone}
After the Chairman signed
the necessary cheques as ordered
by the Board the meeting
adjourned to Friday next
at 8th Sep: 1843 at Melbourn
signed: ~

At a meeting of the Board
of Guardians held on Friday
8th day of Sep: 1843 -

Present in the Chair J. White Esq
other Guardians W. R. Farnham
C. H. Hill, Capt. Nunn, J. Goff
J. Hore, J. Richmond, P. O'Rourke
P. Whelan, J. Connors, N. Byrne
C. Trumble, J. Whelan, M. Forestal
W. Price, W. Ricard.

The minutes of last meeting
were read and signed.

The Register book was produced
examined and authenticated
from No 703 to No 711 both inclusive
by the signature of the
Chairman and countersig-
-nature of the Clerk.

The Clerk's report on the
execution of orders previous-
-ly made by the Board was
read to the following effect

Write to Guardians & collectors
requesting their attendance
at next meeting of the Board.
~~There was~~ ^{advised for} ~~advised~~ ^{advised} ~~advised~~ ^{advised}
Stone, & the aving of linen
transmitted the General
receipts to D. L. Connors
requests by their letter of 30 ult.

The Treasurers book of receipts
and payments was produced,
by which it appeared that
there had been received during
the week from P. L. Connors £214. 3. 0
paid during the week 87. 3. 7
and that the Balance on the
a/c ^{against} ~~in favor of~~ the Guardians
was £126. 8. 9 -

The Book was signed by the Chairman.

The Clerks account of petty dis-
-bursements made by him since
last meeting was produced and
passed, amounting to ~~£126. 8. 9~~
£2. 13. 8 1/2

The Collectors books were produced
and examined, by which it
appeared that there had been
collected and paid to the
Treasurer, in respect of the
several electoral divisions of the
Union, since the last meeting,
and that there remained
uncollected, in the said Elec-
-toral divisions, respectively,
the sums specified as follows

Name of Collector	Name of Electoral Division	Collected and paid	Remaining uncollected
Mich ^l . Doran	Ennisorthy	47	17 1
	Ballyhogue	5	3 9
	Willan	18	11 1
	Killegory	5	6 8 1/4
Mich ^l . Warren	Ederville	3	10 3
	Ballyhughard	11	12 1
	Castle Ellis	3	14 6
	Mednagh	17	7 10
Daryl Nolan	Strus	4	9 1 1
	Kilrush	35	0 8
	Kilcommock	6	1 3
Moses Doyle	Newtownbary	11	11 6 1/4
	Implesham	48	8 8
	Monart	28	8 0 1/2
			315 7 9 1/2

Debit the Treasurer and Credit the several electoral divisions with the respective amounts above stated

The following books were exhibited by the Clerk he having first ascertained the accuracy of the entries made therein by the Master of Workhouse and authenticated the same by his signature

- 1 The Weekly Relief list of alms
- 2nd The Provision Check &c
- 3 The Provision Receipt & consumption &c by which it appeared that the cost of provisions and

necessaries received during the week was £18 8 3 1/4

Debit Provision account } 18.8.3 1/4
Credit invoice &c }
The cost of provisions and necessaries Consumed was 21 51 52 1/2
Debit Maintenance &c }
Credit provision account } £21.1.2 1/2
and the average cost of a pauper for the week was — — 1/6

The Masters estimate of provisions and necessaries required for the ensuing week was examined and orders were duly made for the several articles specified namely

Bread	520 lbs	Salt	112 lbs
Meat	50 lbs	Tea	1 lb
Potatoes	2.2.0	Sugar	3 1/2 lbs
Oatmeal	5.1.2	Eggs	24 doz
Buttermilk	880 qts	Whiskey	2 pints
^{Sweet} Milk	700 qts	Starch	14 lbs
		Blue	1 lb

The following books were also produced by the Clerk, their accuracy having been previously ascertained by him and authenticated by his signature

- 1 The several Clothing &c
- 2 The Medical officers books

On the report and recommendation of the Finance Committee the following bills, having been duly examined

and found to be correct, and in accordance with the several orders, were directed to be paid, and cheques for the several amounts were duly drawn on the Treasurer, and signed, namely:

		£ s d		
Clothing account				
P. Fielding for Weaving	P.C.	8	6	
Carding of wool	P.C.	3	0	
E. Kelly for flax stow		2	10	2

Debit clothing account and Credit Treasurer with the several sums as above.

2 Establishment account				
Drawing of Water paid for	P.C.	"	0	0
Schoolmistress Market Money	P.C.	"	2	11
Handbasket	P.C.	"	1	0
Ink & india rubber	P.C.	"	1	10
Stone Cutter paid Bal of	P.C.	"	1	0 0
Postage & Letters to Guardian	P.C.	"	1	7
J. H. Grover for Stones			5	7 6

Debit Establishment account and Credit Treasurer with the several sums as above.

3 Invoice Account

		P.C. £ s d		
Eggs		8	10	
to J. Kelly for oatmeal		4	0	0
J. Farrell for sweetmeats		1	7	0
Keoghler for oatmeal		2	4	7

Debit Invoice account and Credit Treasurer with the several sums as above.

The report of the Visiting Committee was read, and orders were made thereon, as follows: 6 pairs of new shoes & 14 pairs of repaired ^{these orders to be} were ~~given~~ put up ~~from the shop~~ ~~the shoe maker to the master~~ ~~the shoe maker to the master~~ 8 pairs of new boots & 4 pairs of repaired ones.

The reports of the Master and other Officers were read, and orders made thereon, as follows:

None

The following orders of the Poor Law Commissioners were laid before the Board, and directions given thereon, as follows:

None

The following letters from the Poor Law Commissioners and others were read by the Clerk, and directions given to answer them respectively to the following effect (or orders made on them respectively, as follows:

One from Poor Law Commissioners covering second parts of P. O. Bills for £214.3.0 ~~which~~ first parts of which had been previously read. The whole ^{are} lodged with Treasurer at his receipt.

Provisional admissions into the Workhouse, and applications for admissions, were Considered and decided on, as set forth in the application and report Book.

The number of provisional admissions confirmed was 4

Ditto disallowed None
The number of applicants admitted was 2

Ditto rejected None

The question of what Electoral division Anne Coates should properly be placed on, was introduced by Dr. O'Rourke, who moved that she be called up for examination, which was seconded by Mr. J. Redmond. When Mr. P. Whelan moved, & Mr. C. Summerville seg. An amendment, that the Pauper referred to, having been ^{formerly} ~~formerly~~ ^{by the Board} ~~examined~~ ^{examined} ~~at the~~ ^{case decided on} ~~case~~ it is now unnecessary to re-examine her, & that she continue charged to the Templesham Electoral division, as at present. The Chairman put the amendment, which was carried, & the original motion lost.

In pursuance of Resolution
at last meeting, concerning A
new Rate, the question of the
striking of same, was intro-
duced, ^{where} it was moved by

Mr. Finner, Secy.

By D. O'Rourke,

Spalding.

That the striking of A new Rate
be postponed, until the order
of the Commissioners prescribing
the form in accordance with
the new act, be received; and
as the state of the funds
requires that A new Rate
should be struck immedi-
ately, it is hoped, that there
may be no unnecessary
delay.

Mr. Reville plumber this
assistant had A further
Conference with the Board
~~this day~~ They exhibited A
drawing of the Machinery
of the pump and after A good deal of
explanations Mr Reville was
~~again~~ requested to send in
his plan of specification &
tender for putting up a new
pump on his own plan.
Stating what difference
in the expense it would
make, if the old machinery
were handed over to him.
Fieldings tender for weaving some two thousand
at 2 pence was accepted of -

The Clerk was directed to
advertise for tenders for
Oatmeal & Potatoes - Curb
stones ^{based the workman}
- ship ^{necessary for curb} ~~for the stones on~~
the new foot path
also ~~for tenders~~ for curb stones,
and for the setting of same,
on the new foot path, at the
front Boundary Wall. A
cheque for £3 was given him ^{for petty cash}
After the chairman signed
the necessary cheques as ordered
by the Board the Meeting
adjourned to Friday 18th Sept.
1843 at 11 o'clock Am.

(Signed)

At a meeting of the Board of Guardians held on Friday the 15th day of Sept: 1843.

present in the Chair P. White Esq
other Guardians, S. Goff, J. Hoke
J. Redmond, P. O'Rourke, J. Byrne
M. Whelan, M. Whelan, J. Connors
E. Trumble, J. Symon, W. R. Farmer
Capt. Vane & C. H. Hill.

The minutes of last meeting were read and signed.

The Register Book was produced examined and authenticated from No 712 to No 717 both inclusive by the signature of the Chairman and the Counter signature of the Clerk.

The Clerks report on the execution of orders previously made by the Board was read to the following effect.

advertised as orders for tenders for Oatmeal, potatoes, Currants & the setting of the ~~stone~~ ^{same} on the foot path. &

The Treasurers book of receipts and payments was produced by which it appeared that there had been received during the week no lodgment — £ 1 1 6

Spaid during the week £ 70. 2. 3
that the Balance on the account against the Guardians was } 262. 11. 0

The book was signed by the Chairman.

The Clerks account of petty Disbursements made by him since last meeting amounting to £ 7. 9. 9² was produced and passed.

The Collectors books were produced and examined by which it appeared that there had been collected and paid to the Treasurer in respect of the several Electoral Divisions of the Union since the last meeting and that there remained uncollected in the said Electoral Divisions respectively the sums specified as follows

Name of collector	Name of Electoral division	Collected and paid	Remaining uncollected
Michl. Doran	Cenniscorthy	" " "	47 17 1
	Ballyhogue	" " "	5 3 9
	Killar	" " "	18 11 1
	Killegruy	" " "	5 6 8 ⁴
	Ederville	" " "	3 10 3

Continued over from page 273

name of collector	name of collector	Electoral division	pair	remaining uncollected
	Ballyhuskard	"	"	11 12 1
Mich. Wynn	Battle Ellis	"	"	34 14 6
	Meelagh	"	"	17 7 10
Darby Wold	Terns	"	"	49 1 4
Moses Doyle	Kilrush	"	"	35 0 8
	Kilcornuck	"	"	6 14 3
Moses Doyle	Newtownbarry	"	"	11 11 6 3/4
Darby Wold	Templestambo	"	"	48 8 8
	Monart	"	"	28 8 0
				315 7 9 1/2

Debit the Treasurer and credit the several Electoral Divisions with the respective amounts above stated.

The following books were exhibited by the clerk he having first ascertained the accuracy of the entries made therein by the Master of the Workhouse and authenticated same by his signature

- 1 The weekly Relief list and abstract
- 2 The provision check account
- 3 The provision Receipt & Consumption by which it appeared that the cost of provisions & necessaries received during the week was

" " " £19 S. 6 d 3
Debit provision account } 19 - 6 - 3
Credit invoice

The cost of provision & necessaries } 21 - 2 - 6 3/4
Consumed was

Debit Maintenance &c }
Credit provision account }
and the average cost of a pauper for the week was 1.6

The Masters estimate of provisions and necessaries required for the ensuing week was examined and orders were duly made for the several articles specified namely
Bread 4520 Salt
Meat 460 tea
Potatoes 4368 Sugar
Buttermilk 860 Eggs 16 doz
Sweetmilk 690 Whiskey
Candles 12 lbs wine 1 Bottle
Soap 1 cwt

The following books were also produced by the clerk their accuracy mentioned that having been previously ascertained the clothing by him and authenticated by his signature.
1 The several clothing accounts
2 The Medical Officers Books

On the report & recommendation of the finance Committee, the following bills having been duly examined, and found to be correct, and in accordance with the several orders, were directed to be paid, and cheques for the several amounts were duly drawn on the treasurer, and signed - namely -
1 clothing account
" Gunning Master 8.9

2 Establishment account
 Brooms paid for 10
 postages 1/3 freestone 3/9 5.0
 schoolmistress 2/11 drawing water 1/6 4.5
 Tin Can 2.0 2.0

Debit Establishment account, and credit Treasurer, with the several sums as above.

3 Invoice account
 " J. Kinsella for oatmeal 9.2 1/2
 " Eggs 14/6 Potatoes 3.15.0 4.9.6
 " White Tea sugar wine & spirits 16.8
 " John Keating sweetmilk &c 5.0.0

Debit invoice account and
 Credit Treasurer with the several sums as above.

The report of the visiting committee was read and orders were made thereon, as follows.

None

The report of the Masters and other officers was read and orders made thereon as follows

None

The following orders of the Poor Law Commissioners were laid before the Board and directions given thereon as follows

None

The following letters from the Poor Law Commissioners and others were read by the clerk and directions given to answer them respectively to the following effect (or orders made on them respectively as follows) One from the P. L. Commissioners requesting information from the clerk as to the adjournment of the Board's meeting from 25th of Feb ~~1842~~ to 10th of March 1842 with the clerk's reply to same also another from same stating their intention of sending down with least possible delay instructions concerning the striking of new rate.

Provisional admissions into
the Workhouse and applications
for admissions were considered
and decided on as set forth in
the application and report book
The number of provisional admissions
confirmed was none
ditto disallowed none
The number of applicants
admitted was 12
Ditto rejected none

The clerk got an order to get
50 circulars to justices of Peace
& 100 envelopes also a cheque for
£5 for the purposes of petty cash

W. R. Farmer Esq. &c.
by Mr. ~~W. R. Farmer~~ ~~Spencer~~

gave notice of moving to
next board day that Mr. Math
be elected Vice Chairman
of this board

Moved by Mr. Goff
Sec'd by Mr. Farmer passed
Resolved that the clerk do write
to the chaplains calling their
attention to the education of the
male & female children &
requesting them to report thereon
at their earliest convenience.

Proposed by Mr. Goff
Sec'd by Mr. Farmer passed
That the clerk do write to the

different collectors requesting of
them to furnish to the board on the
next days meeting the particulars
of the rates in arrear in each district
and to attend on that day in order
that the board may be enabled to
form some opinion of the solvency
of them in arrear and of the
neglect or otherwise of such
collectors in enforcing payment
thereof and also to write to the
guardians to request their
attendance on next Friday
at 11 o'clock ^{that each guardian}
~~guardians may be present~~
~~investigating the arrears~~
which have accrued in the division
with the collectors

Mr. P. Whelan gave notice
to give the next board day
that the Pauper known ^{state to be} by the
name of Betty Remond
from Ferns division to Union
at Large -

Mr. M. Whelan gave notice
of motion ^{for} next board day
for the removal of Mr. Symonds
from Kilmuck to the Union
at Large.

Mr. Stapleton Schoolmaster
obtained leave to go Wexford
on tomorrow & to return same
day

James O'Brien tender for the setting
of curb stones was ordered to be
over.

The Master asked for the following
which were ordered to him
1 flask of oil for pump
4 Balls of twine

The Matron asked for the following
which were ordered her
44 hum. of darning needles
1 piece of Blea Calico at 2^d p^{er} yd
1 doz tape
1 lbs knitting needles
1 grove of Bone studs

The Taylor asked for the following
which were ordered him
26 yards Strong Calico
3 grove of studs
44 hum. needles
1 lbs drab thread

Tenders for Oatmeal were put in
from Mr. Kelly, M. Kehoe, & M. Hogan the
first at 10/6 & the two latter ^{each} at 10/4 p^{er}
cwt when the Clerk was directed
to write to all three to send in
5 cwt of Oatmeal each on trial
at the same price all round
of 10/4 p^{er} cwt if they chose to do
so.

Mr. G. Hore put in a tender for the
proposing to supply Cup potatoes for 3
months at 8/- p^{er} Barrel which was
accepted of.

It was decided by the Board, that
the day of meeting of the Justices of the
Peace, for the purpose of electing Ex-
-officio Guardians, for the ensuing
year, be the 29th inst. at 12 o'clock.
and that the Board will delay
going into business on that day, until
the election of ex-officio terminates.

Moved by Mr. P. Whelan
Seconded by W. R. Farmer Esq
and passed

That the Clerk be empowered to employ
assistants at the usual salaries to
fill the new Rate Books and
that he write to Mr. Muggerridge
requesting him to attend next
Friday for the purpose of giving
any necessary instructions with
regard to the mode of filling same

Moved by W. R. Farmer Esq
Sec^d by Capt. Nunn
and passed

That the attention of the Com^{rs}
be requested to the state of the
forcing pump which has already
put the Union to considerable
expence by requiring frequent
repairing. The Board wishes to

know whether security was taken by the Com^{rs} by which the contractor might now be obliged to keep it in proper order. and that Com^{rs} be requested to state their opinion whether it is more desirable to continue to repair the present pump or adopt the alterations according to the plan N^o 2. Now sent reference being made to the plans and estimates to be forwarded by the clerk. The plan sent N^o 1 represents the plan of the present pump as it now is. The plan N^o 2 is one proposed by Reville as being simple and superior to the present which he states will be always liable to go out of order so much so that he refuses to engage it after being repaired.

After the Chairman signed the necessary cheques as ordered by the Board the meeting adjourned to Friday the 29th Sep^r inst 1843 at 11 O'clock A.M.

At a meeting of the Board of Guardians held on Friday the 22nd Sep 1843

present in the Chair P. White Esq
other Guardians present W. Re. Farmer Esq. H. Hill
C. C. Cookman, J. W. Wunne, S. Goff, J. Hone,
P. Whelan, J. Byrne, P. O'Rourke, J. Redmond,
Mr. Whelan, J. Connors, ~~P. White~~, N. Byrne
Mr. O'Ferrall, E. Trumble, J. Redmond, J. Lynne,
W. Ricard.

The minutes of last meeting were read and signed.

The Register Book was produced examined and authenticated from N^o 718 to N^o 729 both inclusive by the signature of the Chairman and the counter-signature of the Clerk.

The Clerk's report on the execution of orders previously made by the Board was read to the following effect transmitted the documents connected with the pump to the Poor Law Commissioners, wrote to the Guardians, Collectors ~~and~~ requesting their attendance on the 22nd inst at Board's meeting, wrote to the Chaplains calling their attention to the Education of the male and female children.

The Treasurers Book of receipts & payments was produced by which it appeared that there had been received during the week, £ - 8 - d and paid during the week, £10 8. d. and that the Balance on the account against the Guardians was } 272. 11. 0
The Book was signed by the Chairman

The clerks account of petty disbursement made by him since last meeting amounting to £1. 18. 6¹/₂ was produced and passed

The Collectors books were produced and examined by which it appeared that there had been collected and paid to the Treasurer in respect of the several Electoral divisions of the Union since the last meeting & that there remained uncollected in the said Electoral divisions respectively the sums specified as follows.

name Collector	name Electoral Division	Collected paid	remaining uncollected
	Connis coast		

Same state precisely as in minutes of last meeting to which refer.

Debit the Treasurer and credit the several Electoral divisions with the respective amounts above stated

The following books were exhibited by the clerk he having first ascertained the accuracy of the entries made therein by the Master of the workhouse and authenticated same by his signature.

- 1 The weekly relief list and abstract
- 2 The Provision check account
- 3 The Provision receipt & consumption account by which it appeared that the cost of provisions & necessaries received during the week was £19 11 d 9³/₄

Debit provision account } 19. 11. 9³/₄
Credit account

The cost of provisions and necessaries consumed was } 19. 5. 3³/₄

Debit maintenance acc^t } 19. 5. 3³/₄
Credit provision account

& the average cost of Appauce for the week was 1. 5³/₄

The Masters Estimate of provisions & necessaries required for the ensuing week was examined and orders were duly made for the several articles specified namely

Bread.	500 lbs	Sweetmilk.	
Meat.	60 lbs	660 qt	
Oatmeal.	76 stone	Whiskey	1 pint
Potatoes.	4704 lbs	Eggs	22 doz
Buttermilk.	790 qt	Wine	1 Bottle
Candles	12 lbs		

The following books were also produced by the Clerk their accuracy having been previously ascertained by him and authenticated by his signature.

Not produced 1 The several clothing accounts
2 The Medical Officers books

On the report and recommendation of the Finance Committee the following bills having been duly examined and found to be correct and in accordance with the several orders were directed to be paid and cheques for the several amounts were duly drawn on the Treasurer signed namely-

1 Clothing account			
to Fielding for Weaving	"		5.4
" Tape Needles	"	"	6.2

Debit clothing account & credit Treasurer with the sums as above

2 Establishment account
drawing Water 1/7 P. Keane, Whitehurst 1/- 2.0
Schoolmistress 2.11. postages 3/9 6.8
drawing Water 4/- " " " 4.9
to J. Keane for ~~Board~~ Chain ~~to~~ oil turned ~~to~~ 7.4

Debit Establishment account and Credit Treasurer with the several sums as above

3 Invoice account
Eggs 6/5

Debit Invoice account and Credit Treasurer with the several sums as above

debit Monast division } depending on to Monast Division
The report of the visiting Committee was read and orders were made thereon as follows

None

The reports of the Masters and other officers was read and orders made thereon as follows, that a person from architects office called on Wednesday inspect the walls, cippis, & well of same, gave directions about cleansing cippis, &c.

The following orders of the Poor Law Commissioners were laid before the Board and direction given thereon as follows. - Copy of A general order prescribing the forms in which rates are here after to be made

The following letters from the Poor Law Commissioners and others were read by the clerk and directions given to answer them respectively to the following effect (or orders made on them respectively as follows) one from P. L. Com^r stating the absence of Mr. Huggins in England. also that they ~~think the clerk should personally~~ fill the new Rate Books without any paid Assistant. & Labor ~~than for any~~ being required under the new forms.

Provisional admissions into
the workhouse and applications for
admission were considered and decided
on as set forth in the application and
report book - The number of provisional
admissions confirmed was none
ditto disallowed none
The number of applicants admitted
was - 12
ditto rejected 1 ~~four~~

Copyright: Wexford
Board of ex -

The Clerk required 12 ~~discharge~~
check Books of discharges which were
ordered from Mr. W. Page Emmons

Moved W. R. Farmer Esq
 Chas. ~~the~~ Crookman Esq. I passed
 That Mr. Maher Esq be elected
 Vice Chairman of this Board &
 That the Clerk communicate this
 Resolution to Mr. Maher —

Moved by W. R. Farmer Esq
Sec^y - ^{by} Chas. C. Cookman Esq
I Passed

That ~~as~~ it may probably be necessary
to make alterations in the Boundaries of some of the districts
in this union, in order to assist the Guardian,
in striking out new Boundaries where necessary, that
the Clerk be directed to apply to Messrs. Hodges & Smith
College Green for such sheets of the Ordnance
Survey Maps as contain the Boundaries of
the union; &c

the night.
Mr. J. Whelan went into his kitchen
concerning the removal of the
Idiot Pauper known by the name
of Betty from Ferris Division when
it was decided that the case
be postponed until Mr. Huggenridge
will be present

Mr. McWhelans Motion for the
Removal of the Pauper System
from Kilrush was withdrawn
- from which Mr. Peggieridge
shall be present -
The Motion was ordered to get 1 Stone
of wool, 1 doz Brooms.

On the Motion of
~~Proposed by~~ W. Re. Farmer Esq.
Seconded by Captain Nunn.

~~and~~ It was resolved
that a rate of seven pence half-
penny in the pound on the rate-
able hereditaments of this union
be this day made and declared

~~The Clerk~~ was directed to write to
Mr. Thorne to enquire will he take
back the Rate Books ^{under the old franchise} which have
been lately sent down and are as
yet untouched & if so the Board
will take the new rate books now
required - from him. >

Moved by Mr. J. Goff

Seconded by Mr. Farmer & agreed
Resolved that in future no question
shall be asked of any pauper seeking
admission ~~unless~~ by or through the
parishward.

The Clerk was ordered to pay to the
Taylor 18/- being one month's
salary, and to the Shoemaker
16/8 being also one month's salary
both to be paid out of petty
Cash.

Margt. Goff (Pauper) got leave to go to
to return ~~on Monday~~ same day

debit bal = P. Keating Valuator's salary for
last year's salary due him up to 10th of
Aug. being £15 which was ordered him
a cheque given for that amt -

Mr. Mc. O'Herrall gave notice of
Motion for next Board day

The following notice ^{of motion} was handed
the Clerk by Mr. Mc. O'Herrall
There give notice for a Motion
against Friday the 29th inst. for
the purpose of having the New
Rate collected in proportion on
each district according to the
necessary expenses of same.

A cheque for £3 for Petty Cash
payments was given the Clerk.

After the Chairman signed the
necessary cheques as ordered by the
Board, the meeting adjourned to
Friday the 29th inst. at 12 o'clock
Am.

(Signature)

bring this into
the meeting

At a meeting of the Board of Guardians held on Friday the 29th of September 1843.

Present in the Chair J. Ponder
 other Guardians W. Re. Farmer, E. H. Hill
 Cap. Munne, C. C. Corkman, J. Goff, J. Keenan
 O. Mounke, J. Byrne, J. Lambert, J. Connor
 R. Byrne, R. Doyle, M. O'Ferrall, C. Funn
 J. Phelan, W. Rice, W. Ricard.

The minutes of last meeting were read and signed.

The Register book was produced examined and authenticated from No. 730 to No. 741 by the signature of the Chairman and the Com. - tersignature of the Clerk.

The Clerk's report on the execution of orders previously made by the Board was read to the following effect. That he has written to Mr. Keane as directed by resolutions of Board at last meeting.

The Treasurers book of receipts and payments was produced by which it appeared that there had been received during the week £10 8 11 and paid during the week 18. 0. 0 and that the Bal^e on the a/c against the Guardians was £280. 17. 0 the Book was signed by the Chairman.

The Clerk's account of petty disbursements made by him since last meeting amounting to £3. 1. 9 was produced and passed.

The Collectors Books were produced and examined by which it appeared that there ^{had} been collected and paid to the Treasurer in respect of the several electoral divisions of the Union since the last meeting and that there remain uncollected in the said electoral divisions respectively the sums specified as follows.

Collectors	Electoral Division	Collected	paid in	uncollected
Mr. Doran	Crimiscorthy	10	...	27 17 1
	Ballyhogue	"	"	5 3 9
	Killarney	"	"	18 11 1
	Killegney	"	"	5 6 8 1/4
Mr. Warren	Cederrine	"	"	3 10 3
	Ballyhuskard	"	"	11 12 1
	Castle Ellis	"	"	34 14 1
	Meelagh	"	"	17 7 10
D. Nolan	Ferns	"	"	49 1 4
	Kilrush	"	"	35 0 8
	Kilcormick	"	"	6 14 3
	Newtownbarry	"	"	11 11 6 1/4
Mr. Doyle	Templeshambo	"	"	48 8 8
	Monart	"	"	20 8 0 1/2
				305 7 9 1/2

The following books were exhibited by the clerk he having first ascertained the accuracy of the entries made therein by the Master of the work-house and authenticated the same by his signature.

- 1 The Weekly Relief list and abstract
- 2 The Provision check account
- 3 The provision receipt and consumption account by which it appeared that the cost of provisions and necessaries received during the week was £22.13.4

debit provision account } 22..13..4

Credit Invoice account }

The cost of provisions & necessaries consumed was 20" 8.2

debit maintenance account } 20" 8.2

Credit provision account }

and the average cost of a pauper for the week was } 1.5

The Master's estimate of provisions & necessaries required for the ensuing week was examined, and orders were duly made for the several articles specified namely

Bread	560 lbs	Salt	1 1/2
Meat	60 lbs	Sugar	3 1/2 lbs
Potatoes	4704	Wine	3 Bottles
Buttermilk	808	Whiskey	1 pint
Sweetmilk	742	Eggs	22 doz

The following books were also produced by the clerk their accuracy having been previously ascertained by the clerk and authenticated by his signature

- Not produced
- 1 The several clothing accounts
 - 2 The Medical Office Book

on the report and recommendation of the finance Committee the following bills having been duly examined and found to be correct and in accordance with the several orders were directed to be paid and cheques for the several amounts were duly drawn on the Treasurer and signed.

namely

1 clothing account

debit clothing account and credit Treasurer with the several sums as above.

2 Establishment account

Cash paid Taylor 1 Month's wages	18.0
Schoolmistress 2/11 Brooms	4.5
Postages 1/8 drawing of note 7/6	9.2
Shoemakers 1 Month's wages	16.8

Debit Establishment account and Credit Treasurer with the several sums as above.

3 Invoice

debiting account

Eggs	8.10
Whiskey & Wine	4.8

Debit Invoice account and Credit Treasurer with the several sums as above

[illegible]

The Clerk was ordered to pay 16/8 to the Shearer and 18/- to the Taylor. being 1 month's wages to each

Nil The Bills up to the 29th inst. are referred to the Finance Committee for examination

for the better order of the
On the motion of Mr. Farmer, seconded by Mr. Bramble it was resolved
that the clerk ^{be directed to} ~~present~~ ^{different} the ~~same~~ ^{surveys}
for all by the ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~County~~ ^{County} Collectors as have
not paid up, stating, that it is the
opinion of the Board, that ^{the} ~~they~~ ^{Collectors} have not
used due diligence in collecting the
Rate; and that, if they do not imme-
diately shew the Guardians, that they
have adopted every reasonable means
for enforcing payment, the surveys
will be sued according to the terms of
their Bonds which render them liable to the full
amount of the rate unless all legal measures have been
used to procure it.

Mr. J. Byrne Moved &
Mr. An. Connors Sec. ~~passed~~
That the Clerk be directed to write to
the ^{2d} Commissioners, requesting their
opinion as to the legality of placing the
Pauper John Connors in the division
of Forns, which has this day been done.
Said Pauper though formerly a resident
of Forns having been twelve years
^{located} ~~resident~~ in England; ~~from~~ ^{about last Xmas} where
he returned, and had ^{been} resident in
Forns, ~~again~~ ^{only} for the ten last
months only. - Passed

The Schoolmaster, asked for one
Porter each
quarters salary due and owing
to ^{both the} 25 Sep 1843, which was ordered
them and ~~a~~ cheques given for same.
vid to the Schoolmaster £51. 9. 0
to the Porter £2. 10. 0
The Porter asked for

The Doctor requires $3\frac{1}{2}$ lbs of ^{Rendered} Lard
for medicinal purposes which was
granted and an order given -

After the Chairman signed the
necessary cheques as ordered by the
Board, the Meeting adjourned to
Friday the 6th day of Oct 1843.

At a meeting of the Board of
Guardians held on Friday the 6th
day of October 1843 - present -
in the chair, P. White Esq.
other Guardians: J. Pounder, P. Whelan Esq.
P. Rowe, J. Redmond, J. Connors, R. Doyle,
Mr. O'Neill, C. Trumble, W. Culleton, W. Price
J. Murphy

The minutes of last meeting were read and
signed

The Register Book was produced examined and
authenticated from No 142 to No 750
both inclusive by the signature of the Chair-
man and countersignature of the clerk.

The clerk's report on the execution of orders
previously made by the Board was
read to the following effect for and
notices of adjourned meeting

to the several Justices of this Union, ^{write}
to Collectors directies in the manner directed
to the ^{by the Board's resolution} Commissioners in reference to the
placing the Pauper bounties upon the
Division of Terms. returned the Rate &
Collectors Books to Mr. Thoms. accompanied
by a statement as directed.

The Treasurers book of receipts and
payments was produced by which it
appeared that there had been received
during the week £ No lodgment -
Paid during the week 10.10.10
and that the Balance on the a/c
against the Guardians was 291.1.0
The Book was signed by the Chairman

The clerk's account of petty disburse-
ments made by him since last
meeting amounting to £1.13.9
was produced and passed.

The Collectors Books were produced and
examined by which it appeared
that there had been collected and
paid to the Treasurer in respect
of the several electoral divisions of
the Union since the last meeting
and that there remained uncollec-
ted in the said electoral divisions
respectively the sums specified as
follows.

		uncollected
Mr. Doran	Cumiscortby	37.17.1
	Ballyhogue	5.3.9
	Killdow	18.11.1
	Killeary	5.6.8 ¹ / ₄
Mr. Warner	Cederville	3.10.3
	Ballyhughard	11.12.1
	Edisto Ellis	34.14.6
	Meelagh	17.7.10
D. Dolan	Ferns	49.1.4
	Kilgish	35.0.8
	Kilcormick	6.14.3
Mr. Doyle	N. J. Barry	11.11.6 ¹ / ₄
	Templehambo	48.8.8
	Monart	20.8.0 ² / ₂
	Total	307.7.9 ² / ₂

Debit the Treasurer and credit the several elector divisions with the respective amounts above stated.

The following books were exhibited by the clerk he having first ascertained the accuracy of the entries made therein by the Master of the Workhouse and authenticated same by his signature.

- 1 The weekly relief list and abstract
- 2 The Provision Cheque account
- 3 The provision receipt & consumption account by which it appeared that the cost of provisions & necessaries ^{received} during the week was £18.14.6

debit provision account } 18.14.6
 credit Invoice Account }
 The cost of provisions

* 6 days ending 29th of Sep. 14.3.62
 1 day 30th of Sep. 4.0.112

6 days ending 29th Sep. 18.9.82
 1 day 30th - do - 2.16.8

Consumed was £21.6.14²/₂
 debit Maintenance account } 18.9.82
 credit provision account } 2.16.8
 and the average cost of a pauper for the week was 1.6

The Masters Estimate of Provisions and necessaries required for the ensuing week was examined and orders were duly made for the several articles specified namely

Bread	552.	Tea	1 lb
Meat	58.	Eggs	22 doz
Potatoes	3696.	Whiskey	1 pint
Buttermilk	836.	Rice	3 1/2 lb
Suetmilk	729.	Candles	12 lb

The following books were also produced by the clerk their accuracy having been previously ascertained by him and authenticated by his signature.

- 1 The several clothing accounts not produced
- 2 The Medical Officers Books.

On the report and recommendation of the finance Committee the following bills having been duly examined and found to be correct and in accordance with the several orders were directed to be paid and cheques for the several amounts were duly drawn on the Treasurer and signed namely.

- 1 Clothing Account

Debit clothing account and credit Treasurer with the several sums as above

2 Establishment Account

Schoolmistress ^{2/11} postage ^{3/9} ms	6:8
Ac. Packing & Booking parcel to Thom	8
Ac. 3 1/2 lb Rendra ^{2/11} for Hospital	1:9
Ac. Carriage of Water.	11:0
Kennedy for Rope Ac.	3:9

Debit Establishment account and credit Treasurer with the several sums as above

3 Invoice Account

Eggs Ac.	9:02
Rice Ac.	102

Debit Invoice account and credit Treasurer with the several sums as above.

The clerk's report of vaccination Cases was read
Number of successful Cases - 278

The report of the visiting committee was read
and orders were made thereon as follows

None

The Reports of the Master and other officers were
read and orders made thereon as follows

None

The following orders of the P. L. Commissioners
were laid before the Board and directions given
thereon as follows

Copy of A general order
prescribing the forms in which rates are hereafter
to be made - and which ~~has superseded~~
that sent down notes in the Board's
Minutes of 22nd ult.

The following letters of the P. L. Commissioners
and others were read by the clerk, and directions
given to answer them respectively to the following
effect (or orders made on them respectively as
follows) One from P. L. Comm^{rs} stating that the Pauper H.
Comms should have been placed on the Union at
Large & not upon Farms. It ^{was} ordered by the Board
that his Registry be changed accordingly.
Another ^{from the} to the Clerk containing general
instructions with regard to the Posting
of ~~the half yearly~~ accounts &c. One from
Mr. Thom stating that he could not take back
the rate books ^{of collectors} that the Board must know
perfect well that he had no right ^{whatsoever} to hear the
log, & that he could not supply ^{the union with} new books until
those ret. were paid for.

Provisional admissions into the workhouse and appli-
cations for admissions were considered and decided
on, as set forth in the application and report book.
The number of provisional admissions confirmed was 3

ditto disallowed None

The number of applicants admitted was 18
ditto rejected. None

See under
Letter Book
Comm.

Mr. J. Byrne Moved &
Mr. P. Whelan Sec.

What the Pauper John Connors

Moved by Mr. J. Pender Sec. by Mr. Connors, & after

that in consequence of the extraordinary letter rec^d on 5th

inst from Mr. John Mc ~~Little~~ advertise for the printing &

furnishing books and general stationery for this Union and that

to that effect a ~~advertisement~~ be inserted in the two Wexford papers & General advertise

ment Mr. Mc ~~Little~~ being ~~advertising~~ on the ground that the Board

believe that all the tenders sent in were at a too high rate & that lower ought to be go

directed the clerk ~~to be considered on~~ to a advertise

for tenders for Oatmeal ~~to be considered on~~

ment to be made.

Mr. Murphy's tender for Coffins was

accepted of, ~~being~~ the lowest,

priced.

Thos as Byrne ~~being the lowest~~ tender for

straws at 1/- & cut was accepted of and

1 Ton ordered

Mr. Mc. O'Ferrall gave notice that he

would on next Board day move that

Cath. & Margt. Connors be ~~discharged~~

~~from the division of Killegney~~

and admitted on the Union at Large

that Mr. O'Ferrall's child ~~be discharged~~ from the

division of Cumis ~~be admitted~~ on the Union at Large

The Master Matron & Nurse severally

asked for the respective amounts of alms given

them but were informed by the Board that there

was no money to pay them The Treasurers

having refused to give ~~anything~~ to any further

amount than that at present due to him

by the Union.

The Matron asked for 4 stone of flax, 3 lbs
housewife thread, 30 gal. freestone 12 yd floor
& cloth which were ordered

The Doctor required 1 quire each white & brown
Lapping paper & 1 lb 2 feet by 1 foot for Hops
which were ordered.

The Master asked for 4 yd. shrouding &
1 Coffin for deceased Pauper James Woodroffe
1 Staple for door in Idiot Ward 2 gal. Black

Marking Ink for stamp 2 gal. White

Marking ink ^{which were ordered} for paint. ^{he desired to use}

56 stone Oatmeal sent in by J. Kelly without

any orders the meal on hand being nearly exhausted.

~~ordered to be used. For order given therefor~~

~~required to be paid also 1 Daily distribution of~~

dict book ^{which was} ordered to be ~~obtained~~

Mr. J. Pender gave notice that he would

on next Board day move that appointment

of a Law Agent to this Union

The Paupers Patrick Monaghan, Maria

Collister, & Anne Murphy, were ordered

to be discharged from the class of children

& to be admitted on the class of adults

and Peter Ropiter to be discharged

from the "infant" Class & to be admitted

on the class of children. The Master

was ordered to investigate the mistake

now appearing on the Book of the

pauper more being entered than is actually

in the house ~~to correct~~ another mistake

on the Book where Mary ~~Hayden~~

was ~~entered~~ off the Book ^{infant}

instead of Anne Hayden ^{infant}

class of children

The Shoemaker asked for ^{side} 1 light kip
1 side light Butt, 1 lb of hemp, 12 antbls
6 wnts of pitch resin & grease, 1000 small
darters, 100 ^{side} hairs which were ordered

The Schoolmaster asked for the use of
School - for

100 quills.

1 galⁿ Black Ink,

3 doz of first D } Books of Leprosy

1 doz of second }

which were ordered -

The Clerk required

100 quills

*100 envelopes
each No 4 & 5

1 Wafer Stamp

which were ordered -

after the Chairman signed the
copy of the queries as ordered by the
Board the meeting adjourned
to Friday 13 of Oct at 11 o'clock Am.

R. G. W.

At a Meeting of the Board of Guardians
held on Friday the 13th of October 1843
Present, in the Chair, Right Hon^{ble} J. J. J. J. J.
Other Guardians, Hon^{ble} R. S. Carey
G. R. Richards, W. R. Farmer, C. H. Hill
C. C. Cookman, S. Goff, J. Redmond, P. O'Rourke
P. Whelan, J. Connors, P. White, R. Byrne, R. Doyle
Mr. O'Connell, J. Ralph, E. Kynan, J. Whelan, W. Collette
W. Rice, J. Lynott, J. Richards, W. Ricard
The Minutes of last Meeting were read and
signed

The Register Book was produced examined
and authenticated from No 751 to
No 777 both inclusive by the signature
of the Chairman and Countersignature
of the Clerk.

The Clerk's report on the execution of
Orders previously made by the Board
was read to the following effect
formal advertisements for printing &c to the
General Advertiser & 2 Wexford papers
for insertion therein also
advertised for tenders for oatmeal

The Treasurers Book of receipts and
payments was produced by which it
appeared that there had been rec^d
during the week £31 50 00
paid during the week no payment
and that the Balance on the Account
against the Guardians was £200 1
The Book was signed by the
Chairman.

The Clerk's Account of Petty Disbursements made by him amounting to 2¹²/₁₄ Since last meeting was produced and paid.

The collector's books were produced and examined by which it appeared that there had been collected and paid to the Treasurer in respect of the several electoral divisions of the Union since last meeting and that there remained uncollected in the said electoral divisions respectively the sums specified as follows

Specified as follows		Recd.			
uncollected					
£30.17.9	Ennisconry	37	17	1	
Mr. Doran 3.16.9	Ballyhogue	5	3	9	
17.0.7	Killar	11.6	11.	1	
5.14.2 1/4	Killegny	2.6	5	6	8 1/4
	Codermine		3	10	3
	Ballyhuskard		11	12	1
26.4.6	Castle Ellis	8.10.0	34	14	6
12.7.10	Meelwagh	4.10.0	17	7	10
	Ferns		49	1	4
	Kilrush		35	0	8
	Kilcommock		6	14	3
	N.S. Barry	6.0.0	11	11	6 1/4
42.8.8	Templeshambo		48	8	8
18.8.0 2.0.0	Monart	2.0.0	20	8	0 1/2
total uncollected		274.7.9 1/2	305.7.9 1/2		

Debit the Treasurer, and credit the several electoral divisions, with the respective amounts above stated.

The following books were exhibited by the Clerk, he having first Ascertained the Accuracy of the entries made therein by the Master of the Warehouse and Authenticated the Same by his Signature.

- 1 The Weekly Relief List & abstract
2 The Provision Check Account
3 The Provision Receipt & Consumption Account.
by which it appeared that the cost
of provision and necessaries received
during the week was £22 s 17 1/2
Debit Provision Account
Credit Invoice Account £17. 5. 9 1/2
The cost of provisions and necessaries
consumed was £22 s 3 1/4
Debit Maintenance account
Credit provision account } 22. 3. 6 3/4
and the average cost of a pauper for the week was

The masters estimate of provisions and
necessaries required for the ensuing week
was examined and orders were duly
made for the several articles specified
namely:

names:	
Bread	552 lbs
Meat	66 lbs
Potatoes	4368 lbs
Oatmeal	784 lbs
Butter milk	944 lbs
Sweet milk	744 lbs
Salt	112 lbs
Sugar	112 lbs
Eggs	22 doz
	3 1/2 lbs Sugar

The following Books were also produced by the clerk their accuracy having been previously ascertained by him and authenticated by his signature.

- not produced
refers to a com.
= mitter to take
- 1 The several clothing Accounts, ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~code~~
 - 2 The Medical Officers Books

On the report and recommendation of the Finance Committee, the following Bills having been duly examined, and found to be correct, and in accordance with the several orders, were directed to be paid and cheques for the several amounts were duly drawn ^{on} by the Treasurer and signed, namely:

1 Clothing Account	
Wool 1 stone	15.0
Carding of same	2.10

Debit Clothing Account and Credit Treasurer with the several sums as above

2 Establishment Account	
Schoolmistress ² / ₁₁ M. Greestone ³ / ₉	6.8
Carriage parcel from Mr. Thorn	1.2
Postages ¹ / ₈ Carriage of water ⁵ / ₁	6.8
Carriage of Water ⁶ / ₇	6.0
Cash to Master of Workhouse on a/c	5.0.0

Debit Establishment Account and Credit Treasurer with the several sums as above.

3 Invoice Account	
Tea	5.0
Eggs	9.0

Debit Invoice Account and Credit Treasurer with the several sums as above

The report of the visiting Committee was read, and orders made therein as follows.

Anne

The reports of the Master and other officers were read, and orders made thereon, as follows: The Master reported that the Pauper Anne Coates had behaved with the greatest possible intolerance to the Matron and had attempted to conceal on her person a second chemise - The Board ordered that the Master punish her by 3 hours confinement daily for three days, and the Matron was ordered to keep her at such work as was suitable for her. The following orders of the P.L. Commissioners were laid before the Board, and directions given thereon, as follows.

The following letters from the P.L. Commissioners, and others were read by the Clerk and directions given to answer them respectively. (Orders made on them respectively) as follows, one ^{from P.L. Com.} stating that it would be illegal to appoint a Law Agent to this Union, another from same stating that the contracts for vaccination should be renewed yearly.

Provisional admissions into the Workhouse
and ~~admissions~~ ^{applications for} admissions were
considered and decided on as set forth
in the Application and Report Book.
The number of provisional admissions
Confirmed was 6
Ditto disallowed None
The number of applicants admitted was 3
Ditto Rejected ~~None~~ ^{the postponed to}
next Board day.

Nil Mr. ~~Doran~~ The Clerk ^{was} directed by the
Board to write to all the Collectors
directing them to attend on the 27th
inst. at the Board meeting and ~~that~~
to ~~request~~ ^{desire} of them to collect all they
possibly can between this & that time

Nil ^{See under} Anne Coats having been complained of
by the Matron for insolent language
and ~~the~~ ^{she} having attempted to ~~commit~~
Masters report A second chemise on her person whilst
in the Hospital it was ordered by the Board
that the Master furnish her by giving
her 3 hours confinement ~~every~~ ^{each} day for
three days & that Matron was ordered
to keep her at such work as is suitable
for her

Mr. M. O'Ferrall Brought forward his
motion for the discharge of Cath. & Marg.
Comings from the Division of Killebeg
and ~~her admission on the Union at Large~~
~~when he moved that they be both discharged~~
~~from the said division & admitted on~~
~~the Union at Large & that same~~
was seconded by Mr. Farmer & agreed
to —

Mr. Symot gave notice of moving
on next Board day that Dorah
Little be discharged from the Division
of Ballymuskard & ~~admitted~~ ^{admitted} on the Union
at Large

Mr. P. Whelan moved that the statement
regarding the Puper Margt. Cleary
be forwarded to the P.L. Commissioners
for their opinion.

Ordered that the Master be desired to
obtain tenders for enclosing the pipes
connected with the Pump & cisterns
in some description of cases.

The Clerk was ordered to write to the Contractor
for the works doing at the Jail of Wexford ~~and~~
~~stating~~ ^{to him} that a person of the name of Leopold
~~whose~~ ^{now} family ^{is} in this Workhouse must attend
on Friday next to explain why he has absent
himself from this Workhouse ^{and that} having only
obtained leave for one day, if he fails to do so
his family will not be retained in
this ^{work} House.

The Clerk was directed to write to the
P.L. Commissioners stating that the Guardian
feel that they stand in great need of
Mr. Muggage or ^{some} competent person ^{being} sent by
~~the Com^{rs}~~ ^{to} give ^{advice} generally
with regard to the ^{management} of this
Institution. He was also directed to get
printed for each division ^{of this} ^{copy} ^{furnished} ^{to the Board}
100 ^{copies} of ^{the} ^{regulations} ^{regard} ^{to the}
recent enactment requiring 12 Months
residence out the last 18 previous to ad-
mission in the Union Workhouses to
Constitute a right of chargeability to
any particular division.

The Clerk was directed to write to
all the Collectors to attend here on
the 24th inst. with such sums as
they shall have collected in the
mean time when the Board will
decide whether sufficient exertions
have been made by the Collectors and the
Board will proceed against the parties
where it shall appear that such suffi-
-cient exertions have not been used.

Mr. Farmer gave notice that on Fri-
-day the 27th he would move that the
general rate of 7th be proportioned
on each of the Electoral divisions of
this Union ~~and the~~ ^{accor-}
-ding to the expenditure of such
divisions respectively for the last
Six Months and the Clerk is hereby
-tions accordingly.

The following Guardians ~~have~~ ^{are}
present by the Board - and undertook
to meet on Monday week at this
Workhouse & proceed to take an
account of the general state of
same with regard to clothing.
^{particulars}
P. O'Rourke, E. Trumble, J. Connors, M. White, J. Pender
Thompson,
asked leave to get some repairs done
at spinning wheels, to get 1 stone wool
viled & carded, 2 pieces Linen Wove
which were ordered ^{all} ~~to be~~ done.
She put in her Bill of half years
Salary due 25th ut. am^t £12/10.0
but in consequence of the state of the
funds A cheque for £6 only
was ^{given} ~~ordered~~ her.

The Master asked for 2 shoes
2 forks & 1 pane to get repaired A
lock on ^{door} Women's day room & the
Tray, and an order for 1 coffin for
deceased Pauper M.'Brien. 1 quire
of writing paper. ~~which were ordered~~
which were ordered. He ~~presented~~ ^{presented} in
his bill of salary am^t £7.3⁴
up to 25th ut. 5th on a/c was
ordered him & A cheque given for
that am^t.

After the Chairman signed the
necessary cheques as ordered by the
Board the meeting adjourned
to Friday the 20th inst. at 11 o'clock
Am.
J. M. J.

At a meeting of the Board of Guardians held on Friday the 20th October 1843 Present in the Chair P. White Esq other Guardians Dr P. Rowan, J. More, J. Byrne, J. Murphy, J. Leamon, E. C. Funn, P. Phelan.

Mr. Miggordidge Esq A. P. Law Commissioner was present.

The minutes of last meeting were read and signed.

The Register Book was produced examined and authenticated from No. 774 to No. 784 both inclusive by the signature of the Chairman and the Countersignature of the Clerk.

The Clerk's report on the execution of orders previously made by the Board was read to the following effect. Forwarded to the P. L. Commissioners a statement regarding the Pauper Margt. Cleary, who wrote with regard to the Pauper Copeland to the Contrator of the Works at the Jail Market to the P. L. Commissioners stating the necessity which existed for Mr. Miggordidge or some other competent person coming to assist the Board in the collection in the terms required by the

Board's Resolutions.

The Treasurer book of receipts and payments was produced by which it appeared that there had been received during the week No. 10. 8 paid during the week 15. 10. 8 and that the Balance on the account against the guardians was ~~244. 9. 4~~ 275. 11. 8 The book was signed by the Chairman.

The Clerk's account of petty disbursements made by him since last meeting amounting to £. 5. 9. was produced and passed.

The Collectors books were produced and examined by which it appeared that there had been collected and paid to the Treasurer in respect of the several electoral divisions of this Union since the last meeting and that there remained uncollected in the said Electoral divisions respectively the sums specified as follows.

Mr. Doran	Emiscorthy	£30. 17. 1
	Ballyhogue	3. 16. 9
	Killan	17. 0. 7
Mr. Warren	Killeguy	5. 4. 2 1/4
	Cedermine	3. 10. 3
	Ballyhuscard	11. 12. 1
	Castle Ellis	26. 4. 6
D. Nolan	Meelwagh	12. 17. 10
	Ferns	49. 1. 4
	Kilrush	35. 0. 8
Mr. Doyle	Kilcornuck	6. 14. 3
	Newtownbarry	11. 11. 6 1/4
	Limplishank	42. 8. 8
	Monart	18. 8. 0 1/2

Debit the Treasurer and credit the several Electoral Divisions with the respective amounts above stated.

The following books were exhibited by the clerk, he having first ascertained the accuracy of the entries made therein by the Master of the Workhouse and authenticated the same by his signature.

- 1 The weekly relief list and abstract
- 2 The Provision check account
- 3 The Provision receipt and consumption account by which it appeared that the cost of Provisions and necessaries ^{received} ~~consumed~~ was £ 21 s 19 d 6

Debit Provision account } 21.19.6
Credit Invoice account }

The cost of Provisions and necessaries consumed was 22.15.3 3/4

Debit Maintenance account } 22.15.3 3/4
Credit Provision account }

And the average cost of a pauper for the week was 1^s 7^d 3/4

The Masters estimate of Provisions and necessaries required for the ensuing week was examined: and orders were duly made for the several articles specified namely:

Bread	552 lbs	Wheatmeal	741
Meat	83 lbs	Eggs	18 doz
Potatoes	5040 lbs	Whiskey	4 pints
Butter	560 lbs	Lemons	2 1/2 doz
Buttermilk	884 qts	Candles	12 lbs

The following books were also produced by the clerk, their accuracy having been previously ascertained by him and authenticated by his signature.

- ~~1 The several Clothing Accounts~~
- 2 The Medical Officers Books

On the report and recommendation of the Finance Committee the following bills having been duly examined and found to be correct and in accordance with the several orders were directed to be paid and cheques for the several amounts were duly drawn on the Treasurer and signed namely.

1 Clothing account
Housewife thread & needles 6.0

Debit clothing account and credit Treasurer with the several sums as above

2 Establishment Account
to cheque to Master of Workhouse on acct £5.0.0
quills, ink & paper do 8.10
School Mistress 2.11
Carriage off water 6.0
Floor cloths (Canvass) 7.0

Debit Establishment account and credit Treasurer with the several sums as above.

3 Invoice Account.
" Eggs 12/8 Sugar 2/4 15.0

Debit Invoice account, and credit
Treasurer, with the several sums as
above.

The Report of the visiting Committee
was read and ~~orders were made~~
~~thereon as follows.~~

The reports of the Master and other
Officers were read and orders made
thereon as follows.

The P. C. Chaplain reported that
it would be most useful to form a School
committee of members of the Board & stated the
great want in the schools of ^{proper} ~~necessary~~
Requisites. He was requested by the Board
to give a further report on the same
subject entering into particulars.

The following orders of the P. L. Com-
missioners were laid before the Board
and directions given thereon as
follows.

The following letters of the P. L.
Commissioners and others were
read by the Clerk and directions
given to answer them respectively
to the following effect (or orders
made on them respectively as follows)

Provisional admissions and application for admissions were considered and decided on as set forth in the application and report Book. The number of provisional admissions Confirmed was 3

Ditto disallowed. None
The number of applicants admitted was 14
Ditto Rejected. None

~~Contracts to be advertised for~~
A cheque on Treasurer for £3 was drawn & handed to the clerk for the purpose of making Petty Cash Payments.

Dr. O'Rourke moved & Mr. Trumble Sec^r that the Master be given a cheque for £5 on account which was agreed to.

~~The quarterly salary for sweeping chimneys was also ordered to be paid. The shoemaker's salary was ordered to be paid for the month of October which was ordered to be paid for the month due this day. The Taylor was ordered his salary for the month due this day being 18/- the balance to be paid from Petty Cash.~~

The clerk was directed to advertise for tenders for New Milk, ^{best} Soap, Candles, starch, blue salt, Best Beef & Mutton. the contracts for these articles being about the ^{best} ~~empire~~.

Mr. M. Greene of Wexford sent in a tender for ^{the} printing & furnishing of general stationery for this establishment referring to a list of prices ^{which} was accepted of him. A set of Rate & collector's Books ^{were} ordered to be got ready by him forthwith.

The Shoemaker sent in a ^{letter} ~~letter~~ at a former meeting ^{of the Board} requesting an increase of salary. The Board at the time ~~unanimously~~ agreed to advance same to £1.0.0 p month. but in consequence of the Chairman omitting to sign the application there was no minute made thereof. he now sent in his bill for one month's ^{wages} ~~salary~~ due this day at the increased salary, which was ordered to be paid out of Petty Cash.

After the Chairman signed the necessary cheques and orders as directed by the Board the Meeting adjourned to Friday the 27th of October 1843 at 11 o'clock A.M.

Signed

Books & Stationery

~~The~~ A Meeting of the Board was held at the Boardroom on Friday the 27th day of October 1843

Present in the Chair. ^{Right Hon^{ble} Lord Carew} ~~J. White Esq~~
 other Guardians Hon^{ble} R. S. Carew M. Richards
 C. C. Corman. W. R. Garner, J. Goffe P. White.
 J. Ralph. P. Whelan. P. O. Rowke. E. Trimble.
 J. Pender, M. O'Serrall. J. Symist, N. Byrne
 J. Lambert

The Minutes of the Last Meeting were read and signed.

The Register Book was produced examined and authenticated from N^o 85 to N^o 798 both inclusive by the signature of the Chairman and the counter-signature of the clerk

The clerk's report on the execution of orders previously made by the Board was read to the following effect
 advertised for tenders for sweet milk to ap Canals starch Blue, Salt, Beef Mutton. Sent M. Green Printer ^{copies of} the forms necessary for rate Books

The Treasurers Book of receipts and payments was produced by which it appeared that there had been received during the Week. 10^{/-} Paid during the Week £8 and that the Balance on the account against the guardians was £273.11.8 The Book was signed by the Chairman

The clerk's account of Petty disbursements made by him since last meeting amounting to £3.6.5 was produced and Passed.

The Collectors Books were produced and examined by which it appeared that there had been collected and paid to the Treasurer in respect of the several Electoral Divisions of this Union since the last meeting and that there remained uncollected in the said Electoral divisions respectively the sums specified as follows

Electoral divisions		Collected	uncollected
Mr. Doran	Cornisecorthe	30.17.1	
	Ballyhogue	3.16.9	
	Killan	17.0.7	
	Killegny	5.4.2 1/4	
Mr. Warren	Edermine	3.10.3	
	Ballyhusard	11.12.1	
	Cattle Ellis	26.4.6	
	Mulnagh	12.17.10	
D. Nolan	Herns	49.1.4	
	Kilrush	35.0.8	
	Killcor muck	6.14.3	
M. Doyle	Newtownbary	Not produced in proper form	
	Templeshanto		
	Monart		

Debit the Treasurer and credit the several Electoral Divisions with the respective amounts above stated.

The following Books were exhibited by the Clerk he having first ascertained the accuracy of the entries made therein by the Master of the Workhouse and authenticated the same by his signature.

- 1 The Weekly relief list and abstract
- 2 The Provision check Account
- 3 The Provision receipt and Consumption A/c^t by which it appeared that the cost of provisions and necessaries received during the week was £22" 3" 11

Debit Provision Account }
Credit Invoice Account } 22" 3" 11

The cost of Provisions and necessaries consumed was 23. 6. 0 1/2

debit Maintenance Account }
Credit Provision Account } 23. 6. 0 1/2

And the average cost of a Pauper for the week was — 1. 7 1/2

The Master's Estimate of Provisions and necessaries required for the week was examined and orders were duly made for the several articles

specified namely	Candles	—	12 lbs
552 lb Bread	Firewood	—	24 Bundles
Meat	Sweetmilk	—	74 7/8
Potatoes 5040 lbs	Salt	—	112 lbs
Oatmeal 1120 lbs	Sugar	—	3 1/2 lbs
Buttermilk 940 qts	Eggs	—	10 doz
* Wine 3 Bottles	Whiskey	—	4 Fints
	Coals	—	400 cwt

The following Books were also produced by the Clerk their accuracy having been previously ascertained by him and authenticated by his signature.

- 1 The several clothing Accounts
- 2 The Medical Officers Books

On the report and recommendation of the Finance Committee the following bills having been duly examined and found to be correct and in accordance with the several orders were directed to be paid and cheques for the several amounts were duly drawn on the Treasurer and signed. Namely.

1 Clothing Account

Debit Clothing Account and credit Treasurer with the several sums as above

2 Establishment Account	
paid Taylor 1 Mo. Salary	18. 0
Postages	3. 6
Schoolmistress (Commuted Meat Rations)	2" 11
Sweeping chimnies	15. 0
Shoemaker 1 Mo. Salary	1. 0. 0
Carriage of water	2. 0

Debit Establishment account and credit Treasurer with the several sums as above.

3 Invoice Account

Eggs ————— 5.0

Debit Invoice Account and Credit
Treasurer with the several sums as
above.

The Report of the Visiting Committee
was read and orders were made there
as follows

The Reports of the Master and other
officers were read and Orders
made thereon as follows

The following orders of the P.L. Commissioners
were laid before the Board and directions
given thereon as follows.

The following Letters of the Poor Law
Commissioners and others were read by
the Clerk and directions given to
answer them respectively to the following
effect (or orders made on them respec-
tively as follows)

One from P.L. Comm^{rs}. stating that there were
certain questions laid before the Solicitor General
for opinion which included the Case of Mr. Cleary.

~~the~~ One from Mr. Muggenidge stating the
proper scale of rates ^{of the unions} for the different
Electoral divisions, which was adopted by
the Board and Rates declared according-
ly.

Provisional admissions and applications
for admission were considered and
decided on as set forth in the appli-
cation and report Book. The number
of Provisional admissions ~~confirmed~~ was 12
ditto disallowed none

The number of applicants admitted was 3
Ditto Rejected 1

The Clerk required 1 pint of Ink
which was granted

Mr. J. Symmott gave notice of
moving on Next Board day that
Dorall Little be discharged from
Ballyhusnaga Division and admitted
~~to the Union~~ on the Union at large

The Clerk required one pint of Ink and
1/2 Rheam each of Office and Letter Paper
which were ordered. A cheque for £5 for
Petty Cash was given him.

The Matron asked for an order for
5 ^{to put borders on the caps} ~~yards of~~ muslin 3 lb Black Lead
30 gal^m freestone which was given her

A Proposal of Patriotic Glynn to
~~supply~~ supply Paving stones at 2^d 10^d per Ton was
agreed to, and 6 Tons ordered. The visiting
Committee were requested to give such directions as may
be necessary concerning the necessary paving required.
The Master asked for 1 quire each
White & Brown ^{Lapping} paper 2 Brown Earthen
3 1/2 lb Beards Brushes & 2 sweeping brushes
jars, which were severally ordered.

Moved by Mr. P. White unanimously
agreed to - That the shoemaker ^{this day} be
required to attend for 12 hours every
day ^{until they} ~~for~~ to prepare a sufficient supply
of shoes for the Boys who are much in
want of them. That they be allowed 3^d
per day ^{when each attends} ~~for the~~ the former Contract
be annulled during this arrangement.

Ordered that the Clerk advertise for Water
Straw & such other articles usually used in
the Workhouse for ^{as} ~~which~~ contracts do not
at present exist for.

The Pauper Copland not having attended
the Board as required it was ordered
that his Wife and Family ~~at~~ be
discharged from this Workhouse

The objection of ^{Drake} ~~Witham~~ ^{payee} ~~Bridge~~ of Balla-
~~turna~~ to the present valuation of
his holding was referred to the
Revisor for the purpose of ^{having} ~~making~~
~~the~~ valuation of said holding
revalued

C. C. Cookman Esq was added to the
visiting Committee

The Taylor having requested ^{New} ~~A fresh~~
supply of Baragon be it was ordered
that such ^{new} ~~new~~ dresses as are in the
clothing ^{store room} ~~house~~ shall be made available by
being repaired before any fresh
materials be given.
By the Motion of ^{Mr. E. Grumble} ~~Mr. E. Grumble ^{as Solicitor} ~~as Solicitor~~
Resolved that Mr. Donavan be
appointed ~~Solicitor~~ for the purpose
of writing to the Sureties of the
different Collectors stating to them that
they will be held if fair exertions
be not used for the collection of the
deficiencies. But not to take further
steps until the Board shall
decide at ^{their} ~~the~~ next meeting.~~

Moved by W. R. Farmer Esq.
 Seconded by Chas. C. Cookman Esq.
 Unanimously Resolved
 That, instead of the average rate
 of 7½d in the £ ~~as stated in~~
 the proceedings of the 22nd of Sep-
 -tember, A rate be ^{made} now declared for
 each Electoral Division in this Union
 as follows namely. For the Electoral
 divisions of Cahir, Templemore,
 -go, Newtownbury, Fermoy & Monart
 A rate of ten pence in the £ on
 the Electoral Divisions of
 Killar, Killeenry, Ballyhogue,
 Ballyhughard, Cederline,
 Castle Ellis, Milcomuck. A
 rate of five pence in the £
 and, the Electoral divisions of
 Kilrush & Meelagh A rate of
 seven pence halfpenny in the
 pound sterling.

Ordered that J. Briens proposal
 for executing the sink trap at
 7½ foot be accepted & that he
 shall execute it immediately
 under the directions of the visiting
 Committee.

Ordered that the Master shall
 give stockings to such as
 have shoes & take up the stock-
 -ings from the Master as
 they may be wanting.

The tenders of John Keating,
 Thomas Farrell and Henry
 Roche ~~were~~ ^{in equal} ~~accepted~~ to supply
 the new mill required in the
 Workhouse from 1st of Nov 1843
 to 1 May 1844 at 8 pence
 Gall - were accepted of.

The tender of J. Devereux to
 supply the Workhouse from 1st
 Nov 1843 to 1 May 1844 with
 Dipt Candles @ 5/5 p doz
 Soap equal to sample 24/-
 Salt fine 1/8 p doz
 do coarse 1/4 p doz
 starch 4/6 p doz
 Blue equal to former contract 1/4 p doz
 Was accepted of

After the Chairman signed the
 necessary orders and cheques as directed
 on by the Board the meeting ad-
 -journed to Friday the 3rd of Nov-
 -ember 1843.

Signed